Colorado Sand Company, LLC
2001 Kirby Drive — Suite 360
Houston, TX 77019

July 22, 2020

Mr. Michael Cunningham, Sr. Environmental Protection Specialist
Mr. Peter Hays, Environment Protection Specialist

Mr. Eric C. Scott, Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety

1313 Sherman Street — Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Regular 112C Permit No. M-2019-052
Capital Sand Company LLC — Saturn X Mine Project

Dear Messrs. Cunningham, Hays and Scott:

Colorado Sand Company, LLC (CSC) submitted a Regular 112 Construction Materials Permit application
on or about October 7, 2019 for the proposed Saturn X Mine Project located in Weld County, Colorado.
This application was subsequently approved by the Division on January 21, 2020, as per the Division’s
Decision Letter — Financial and Performance Warranty Request (in the amount of $1,198,000.00) of that
date.

CSC has taken no further action with respect to the establishment of said Financial and Performance
Warranty. No improvements or site disturbances have occurred on or within the Permit Area and all
Saturn X Mine Project development work has ceased, as CSC has determined that moving forward with
the project is inconsistent with corporate objectives.

Therefore, we respectfully request that the Division effectuate termination of, or otherwise rescind, the
approved Regular 112 Construction Materials Permit No. M-2019-052, effective this date, and
accordingly provide CSC written confirmation that the permit has been (voluntarily and upon request)
terminated, and that the permit file status is considered by the Division to be “closed”.

If there is anything further that is required to effectuate the requested termination, please so advise; |
can be reached at (617) 852-0925. CSC both acknowledges and appreciates the assistance of and efforts
put forth by Division staff during the application and approval process.

Sincerely,
Colorado Sand Company LLC

o VorBa—

David Patterson, Co-President



